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TO:              Jacqueline Posey, Procurement Specialist, Purchasing Department 

FROM:        Carmen Quintero, Administrative Assistant, Exceptional Education Department 

                     Lorrane McPherson, Interim Executive Director, Exceptional Education Department 

RE:              RFP No. 14-11-18: Special Education Evaluation & Intervention Materials 

DATE:        05/29/13 

 

The selection committee met on 4/9/13 to receive copies of the proposals for review.  Fourteen vendors 

responded to this RFP, please see attached list with committee rankings. 

 

The committee was comprised of: 

Carmen Quintero, Administrative Assistant of Exceptional Education as a Chairperson, not scorer 

Amy Diebolt, Lead School Psychologist of Exceptional Education 

Lorri Andrews, Lead Speech Therapist of Exceptional Education 

Margaret Egan, Lead Occupational and Physical Therapy of Exceptional Education 

Linda Shenk, Speech Therapist of Exceptional Education 

George Sabin, Speech Therapist of Exceptional Education 

Leonard Cisneros, Psychologist of Exceptional Education 

Penni Natvig, Program Coordinator of Exceptional Education 

Malinda Moquin, Lead Hearing Impaired and Visual Impaired of Exceptional Education 

David Niecikowski, Senior Program Coordinator of Gifted and Talented Education. 

 

The committee is recommending award to the vendors scoring 400 and above.  The following vendors 

are being recommended for award: 

 

Pearson 

Houghton Mifflin Harcourt 

Multi-Health Systems 

Renaissance Learning 

SuperDuper 

Therapro 

Innovative Learning Concepts (TouchMath) 

AbleNet 

 

Upon award, the use of awarded vendors will be prioritized based on score as much as possible; if 

necessary in certain cases it may be determined to use a lower scoring vendor.  

http://www.tusd1.org/

